
 
Their ever closer relationship with the fascinating world of transport 
at an international level and with their city, Turin, Italian capital of 
automobiles, encouraged Vittorio and Pietro Diatto to take a brave 
decision: to establish their own automobile factory, independent of 
the family industrial group. 
Well aware that they could not be both the financial backers and 
designers for the new company, they looked for partners among 
other established manufacturers.  

 
Their choice fell on the French 
company A. Clément Bayard, from 
Levallois Perret, Paris, the foreign 
company which was selling most 
cars to Italy at the time (around 100 
a year). In the 12 April 1905, this 
new partnership gave birth to 

“Società Anonima Diatto-A.Clement Vettura marca Torino”.  
 
The workshop (6000 sqm) was the centrepiece of a total industrial 
area of 25,000 sqm, boasting 200 machine tools of the most 
modern and perfected type. Early photographs of the plant show 
spacious, well-lit and highly organised facilities – a surprisingly 
industrial establishment from the very first.  

 
The company immediately had a workforce of 
500: by way of comparison Fiat, the biggest 
Italian automobile manufacturer, had a workforce 
of 776. As for the sales organization, Diatto 
turned to “Fabbre e Gagliardi”, an established 
dealer for the major automotive manufacturers, 
including Itala. As early as 1906, 5 different 
models were in production, with 2, 4 and 6 
cylinders, sold as bare chassis:  
 
The 2 O. 10-12 HP 2 cylinder, at a price of 6800 

lire (€ 3.50); the 4 V.S. 14-18 HP, at 9000 lire (€ 4.65); the 4 O.S. at 12000 lire (€ 6.20); the 4X. 25-
35 HP at 14500 lire (€ 7.50) and the 6 D.V., also at a price of 14500 lire (€ 7.50). 
 

 
In the meantime, 
Diatto was 
promoting its 
products via one 
of the few 

channels 
available at the 
time: races.  
Vittorio Diatto was 
himself a race 
driver, along with 
the other early 
pioneers.  
The first international victories came in 1906 (see the 
website, “Competitions + Victories” for the “Albo d’oro 
Diatto”, which covers the history of Diatto’s hundreds of 
racing wins, along with a rich photographic archive). 



At the Milan - San Remo, a 320 km regularity trial, 
Diatto came in first in just over 9 hours; and also 
registered a time of 4’46.3” at the standing start 
kilometre at San Remo (today, 100 years later, the 
most powerful sports cars would cover the distance 
in less than 25”).  
At the Coppa d’Oro, a gruelling test of speed and 
stamina covering 4000 km in 11 daily stages over 
the length and breadth of Italy, out of 48 competitors 
representing 19 manufacturers, Diatto won the 
Milan, Perugia, Rome and Naples stages, as well as 
other important prizes.  
 
 
 
 

 
“Auto d’Italia” and “L’automobile” magazines, in 
their numbers issued from 15 to 25 May 1906, 
published a number of photos of Diatto victories, 
with full coverage including the festival banquet at 
Turin, on the Valentino at the Hotel du Pax; they 
also published one of Diatto’s first advertisements, 
combined with one for Pirelli tyres. 
In the Lugano - San Gottardo, the Swiss speed trial 
over 7 hours through the mountain passes, Diatto 
took first and second places, while in the Herkomer Race in Germany, 1800 km from Frankfurt to 
Innsbruck, with a 5 km speed trial at the Semmering, Diatto took first place with just one car 
against 134 other competitors (see the website, Competitions + Competitions from 1905 to 1915). 
 

These important international wins in just the 
second year of the company’s activity brought 
considerable fame and international renown to 
Diatto, whose name was soon a byword for 
racing. The company’s first year’s financial 
results up to 31.12.1906 with a profit of 
145,000 lire (€ 75), yielded the shareholders 
an 8% dividend on the capital they had 
invested at the company’s foundation.  
The next year Diatto won the French Cannes 
Cup, the prestigious “International low 
consumption record” by covering 100 km with 
just 10 litres of fuel; and this was in 1907. 

 
At the beginning of the last century, fuel was extremely 
costly, and low consumption was already an important 
part of marketing strategy. Diatto vehicles soon stood out 
for their refined design and precise construction and 
became known as cars featuring cutting edge 
technology.  
It was clear that the young Diatto’s, born in a family of 
famous industrialists and inventors, had inherited their 
ancestors’ talents. 
In 1908, Diatto competed in Russia, at the St. Petersburg 
- Moscow, a 700 km course contested by twenty 
competitors from around the world, and took an 
important third place.  



Victories in races run in such challenging climatic 
conditions opened up the Northern and Eastern 
European markets. But at the same time, it 
required them to set up their own chemical 
laboratories to study the low temperature 
behaviour of fluids and find new additives for 
water, oil and fuel.  
The wealthy Diatto brothers were determined to 
export their product around the world – and 
winning against the biggest manufacturers of the 
time, the European Benz, Berliet, Darracq, De 
Dion & Buton, Fiat, Isotta Fraschini, Itala, Renault, 
Zust and the American Ford, Oldsmobile, etc., 
resulted in increased sales all over Europe for the 
new company. Competition was thus already very 
fierce.  

 
The awful condition of the roads often made the 
normal 2 spare tyres insufficient, so that tyre 
manufacturers were continuously looking for 
new mixes of rubber in order to compete in this 
new, very aggressive market. Suspensions 
were also highly stressed: vibration made 
travelling by car uncomfortable and all 
mechanical parts were subject to very fast 
wear. Precision machining was more a matter 
of highly skilled operators than precisely tuned 
machine tools.  
 

 
In assembly as well, it was the skill of the 
craftsman that made the difference.  
As we see from an advertisement dated May 
1908, (see the website, “Press + Industries + 
Production 1905-1915”), a Diatto 14-18 HP 
complete, with double phaeton bodywork, cost 
10,000 lire (€ 5.16). 
In the next month advertisement, we read: Highly 
efficient engine, specially robust design of the 
gearbox and differential. Extremely low fuel 
consumption … .  
(The new advertising campaigns used  
 

 
emphasizing adjectives for a striking effect).  
The specially reinforced chassis, with a new 
three “trains balladeurs” gearbox, gives 
unbeatable results over long routes.  
 
Such advertisements show that the automobile 
purchaser was already technically very well 
informed and needed reassuring about the 
robustness of those mechanical parts which 
were probably more subject to wear and 
breakage in those days: gearbox, differential, 
and chassis. 



In short, what many people still considered no more than a 
horseless carriage, was in fact the subject of enormous 
technical development. 
Diatto was also busy and obtained successes in other areas: 
the first company in the world to use petrol engines on 
agricultural equipment – a feat which won them prizes at the 
international competition sponsored by the Ministry of 
Agriculture at the Piacenza Fair in September 1908. 
 
In 1909 the Diatto brothers, 
with the confidence of their 
early successes, offered to buy 
their French partners out.  
The partnership was thus 
liquidated, to the satisfaction of 
the Italian automotive press, 
which was pleased to see the 
company becoming truly and 
exclusively Italian:  

The oval Diatto badge was to win fame and notoriety around the 
world. 
Under the guidance of Vittorio Diatto, who continued as Managing 
Director, the company introduced a new lightweight model, a Diatto 
first. The single block 4 cylinder 16/20 HP model, 2000 cc, three 
gear gearbox, with standard double phaeton body, was put on the 
market at just 7000 lire (€ 3.60).  
 
          Carrozzeria Diatto-Garavini                 Diatto, after acquiring the renowned Garavini 

bodywork plant, launched an ambitious programme 
of expansion and became one of the first 
manufacturers to build the complete car.  
Production was thus extended not only to bare 
chassis but to completely equipped, high-range 
motorcars at a competitive price; since the company 
had its own extensive bodywork facilities.  
The 16/20 HP also enjoyed enormous success in 
England. It was lightweight (600 kg), with a robust 
chassis, and fast: With a 4 seater body, fully loaded, 
the car has proved suited to long journeys, mountain 
excursions, Alpine passes, without overheating 
(from Motori Cicli & Sport magazine, January 1910).  
 
      1910  Brooklands: Diatto 15.9 litres 
       

The British market was so inviting that in the very 
same year Diatto sponsored a speed trial at the 
Brooklands racetrack, entering an experimental 
aerodynamic car with a 15.9 litre engine – guaranteed 
to arouse the interest of any motor sports fan.  
The expansion programme was accompanied by 
investment in technology and research. Diatto 
equipped its engines with two camshafts and four 
valves per cylinder, patented fuel supply systems, 
gearboxes, braking systems and promoted all this 
using brochures in four languages, to penetrate the 
foreign market (see the website: Cars + Original 
Brochures) 



)          

 
 

 
 
:  
 

 
1910 Inghilterra – Brooklands: J. E. Hollebone, pilota ufficiale della Diatto Aerodinamica Sperimentale, 
conquista un secondo posto ex equo, un terzo e un quarto posto, contro le fortissime Sunbeam.  
Auto Motor Jouurnal dedica un’ampia cronaca delle gare, arricchita da servizi fotografici  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
1910  Inghilterra – Brooklands: J. E. Hollebone lanciato, alla guida della Diatto Aerodinamica Sperimentale 

 
 
 



Thanks to its sporting triumphs, 
intercontinental exports from 1910 in Europe 
- Spain, France, Switzerland, Austria, 
Germany, England, Poland and Russia – and 
in North and South America - Canada, USA, 
Brazil, Cuba and Argentina – and Australia, 
from Sydney to Melbourne, enabled Diatto to 
create a widespread sales network and 
provide service anywhere in the world for the 
Queen of lightweight cars – fast, comfortable, 
distinguished. 
 

From 
Motori 
Cicli 
Sport 

magazi
ne, 

1911:  
 
Orders flooded in from England, Australia, America, Russia, 
etc. Sales grew from month to month and deliveries fell 
behind … Diatto cars were being delivered around the world  
… most commonly, to Sidney, Melbourne, Sao Paulo in 
Brazil, Buenos Ayres, Havana, Canada, London, Vienna, 
Warsaw, Geneva, Nurnberg, Valladolid, etc. and Rome, to 
Her Majesty the Queen Mother, who ordered no less than 4 
Diatto motorcars, three with closed body and one two-seater! 
 

 
The affection of the Italian royal 
family for Diatto continued 
uninterrupted until 1927. Enzo 
Ferrari’s family was also one of 
Diatto’s many prestigious clients. (In 
the picture, the series production from 
1913 of Diatto cabriolets and coupés, 
on show at the Milan Automobile 
Show). In the meantime, the Diatto 
race team exploited its technological 
superiority to notch up win after win in 
the international arena.  

 
In 1914, at the Barcelona Corsa della Rebassada, the most important uphill race in Spain, Diatto 
took first place, a victory which it repeated over the following four years.  
 
In France, at the Tourism Cup, over a route of 
3120 km, Diatto won the economy and 
efficiency prizes with the lowest fuel 
consumption at an average speed of 80 kph 
(one article speaks of an average of 9 litres of 
fuel per 100 km).  
At the Circuito Automobilistico Toscano, a 
route of 260 km, Diatto took first place out of 
a field of 40 in the 2000 category and fourth 
place in the 3500 cc category.  



Diatto was expanding fast, on the way 
to becoming one of the top Italian 
industrial groups. To keep up with 
orders, in 1915 Diatto acquired the 
Scacchi and Newton (previously Valt - 
Vetture Automobili Leggere Torino) 
factories. 
Scacchi, founded at Chivasso in 1911 
by Cesare Scacchi, previously a 
workshop supervisor at Fiat, had a 
workforce of 100 and built 5 cars a 
month. Valt, founded in 1911 and 
subsequently acquired by the British 
industrialist John Newton, was also a 
car manufacturer.  

 
Diatto transferred the workforce and plant to the new 
factory in Via Frejus in order to expand its output, 
which was now over 40 units a month. 
In the meantime, Diatto acquired a controlling share 
in the Italian engine manufacturer Gnome & Rhone, 
the most important maker of aviation engines, owner 
of the patent for fighter plane rotary engines, with an 
output of 200 engines a month, and transferred its 
sophisticated technology to automotive production.  
Diatto: The most illuminated science and the greatest 
experience in automotive and aviation mechanics”.  

 
 
 
Gnome & Rhone, incorporated by Diatto, with its 9 cylinder 
rotary engines, won the most prestigious cross-European 
prizes:  
The Mediterranean crossing, the Gordon Bennet Cup, the 
Reims Meeting, the Raids of Friedrichshafen, Dusseldorf, 
Cuxhaven, Zeebrugge, Dunkerque. 
Success and fame enabled the company, on the outbreak of 
the Great War, to win enormous orders from around Europe: 
5000 aviation engines for Italy, Russia, France and England.  
The Diatto plant, now expanded to 30,000 sqm, also produced 
military trucks which, after rigorous testing over 2000 km in the  
 
crossing of 

Flanders, 
thousands of 
which were 

purchased by the Russian, French and Belgian 
armies.  
Diatto cars, thanks to their robust and reliable 
design, were also employed on the battle field, from 
Thrace to Tripoli.  
Diatto, now with a workforce of over 1500, expanded 
its heavy war production to mobile artillery, anchors 
for the Italian Royal Navy and many others. 
The company financial statement at 30th September 
1915 depicts a flourishing company, with a profit of 
205,000 lire from a turnover of 5 million.  



A few years before the outbreak of the 
war, designer Ettore Bugatti, who had 
his first professional experience in 
Diatto and was closely bound to its 
owners, followed with great interest 
the industrial development of the Turin 
aviation and automotive manufacturer.  
1915 saw the establishment of a 
decades-long technical and 
commercial collaboration, which 
started with the acquisition of Bugatti 
patents for the 8C aviation engine and 
expanded to the automotive area, with 
the production of luxury and race cars:  
see Chapter 4) 1915-1925: Diatto - 
Bugatti. 
 

 
In his report for the 1915 financial statement, the managing 
director of Diatto mentions the agreement with Bugatti and 
the pay conditions specially designed for combatants and 
their families. 
The war resulted in a sort of industrial conversion, aimed at 
meeting the enormous demand for military equipment and 
aviation engines (see the website: Press + War Production 
1915-1918).  

And it was precisely the 
huge order for military 
trucks to be supplied to 
the Kingdom of Italy, 
which was never paid for, 
which compromised the 
future of Diatto. In 1919, 
with the end of the war 
and the resumption of 
automotive production, 
Diatto returned to the race track.  
 
In the first post-war race, the Parma Poggio di Berceto time trial 
of 53 km, Diatto won the first and second prizes in the 1500 and 
2500 cc categories, a race which it went on to win for four more 
years.  
At the Targa Florio, 432 km race over the Sicilian Madonia 
mountains, Diatto won first place in the 2000 category and third 
overall, in competition with cars of over 5000 cc.  

 
Again, in 1919, Diatto launched the “Sumptuous coupé Tipo 4 DC, the fastest and lowest 
consumption Italian car” of the time, with its cutting edge design, styling and technology. 
Production management was 
entrusted to Giuseppe Coda, a highly 
regarded designer.  
Coda was a pioneer in the field of 
engine design, and had worked for 
Zust in Brescia, Fiat, Rapid and Scat, 
as technical director for the 
development of Spad airplanes with 
their 8cylinder Hispano-Suiza engines. 



Coda was a friend of the Italian air aces Ancillotti, 
Ronza and Piccio and also of the often decorated 
Francesco Baracca, from whom Enzo Ferrari took his 
legendary rearing horse emblem (the link with Enzo 
Ferrari was also renewed).  
 
London 1925 - 
Diatto cabriolet 
Mulliner 
        
 

1922 – Diatto 
20 S spider 
Schieppati 
(owned by 

Diatto) 
 

Coda redeveloped a design initially intended for his small Veltro car workshop, in order to produce 
the Diatto Tipo 20 and 20S engines for series production, which would be used with great success 
in racing. Subsequently, he designed and built an inline 8 cylinder engine with two Diatto 4C Tipo 
20 engine blocks, taking his inspiration from the Bugatti Avio 8C, which Diatto had manufactured 
under license, managing the process from a technical point of view. 
 
   1924 - Alfieri Maserati on a Diatto 20 S    1924 - Diatto 20 A – Weyman limousine 

 

 
This and another 8C fixed head engine, 
manufactured in 1922 when the collaboration with 
Alfieri Maserati began, were mounted on two Diatto 
Tipo 20 series production chassis and tested on the Moncenisio uphill, but with unsatisfactory 
results. This project was abandoned, but Coda and Maserati, who were now working exclusively 
for Diatto, built an 8 cylinder single block inline double shaft 2 litre light alloy engine, with Memini 
carburettors and a Roots compressor, with Schieppati bodywork. Maserati raced it at Monza – this 
time, at last, with success. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Diatto now gave over control of the race teams to 
Alfieri and Ernesto Maserati, along with the design of 
the new Diatto Grand Prix 8 cylinder compressor 
engine. After numerous victories and with his 
enormous experience in racing, Alfieri Maserati, with 
his Diatto Grand Prix 8C engines, founded Maserati in 
1926 (see chapter 5: 1922-1926 Diatto-Maserati). 



 



The policy of acquiring the best engineers, which 
characterised the immediate post-war period, was followed by 
a policy of acquiring the best drivers, thanks to whom Diatto 
was able to continue leading the race field.  
In 1920 Diatto, in continuance of its sporting orientation, 
presented a “Special race car, with aluminium body”, which 
caused enormous sensation.  
In 1921 the company won 
again, in England and 
France,  
“The International 
Efficiency Competition” 
against a field in the two 
competitions of 50 cars 
built by the most important 
European and American 
companies.  
 

 
The Diatto cars were honoured for their light weight and 
speed, resulting in lower consumption: their extraordinary 
performance attested to their refined design and 
manufacturing qualities.  
The Diatto cars won, appealed and sold, but the payments for 
the enormous military deliveries to the Kingdom of Italy never 
arrived and this hit the company hard. In 1921, Diatto had an 
extraordinary success, classified as overall first in the Rocca di Papa and first in its category (3 
litres), beating cars of over 4500 cc.  

 
The series production included models with open sports-style 
bodywork and two-seater coupes, torpedos, convertibles and 
closed bodies, on both long and short wheelbase chassis: 
25HP 4 DA, 2724 cc, single block 4 cylinder, 95 km/h;  
80/90 HP, 2952 cc, 180 Km/h;  
40 HP, 1995 cc, 100 km/h (type 20);  
75 HP, 160 km/h (type 20S);  
85 HP, 170 km/h (type 20S long);  
70 HP, 2632 cc, 140 km/h (type 26);  
105 HP, 200 km/h (type 26S); 
160 HP, 220 km/h (8 CS Mille Miglia compressor). 
 
Diatto became one of the most renowned European 
manufacturers of luxury limousines and especially of  
 
 
 
 

 
expensive high performance sports cars, 
intended for rich race drivers and amateurs, 
with stylish bodywork by Bertone, Castagna, 
Garavini, Stabilimenti Farina, Mulliner, 
Schieppati and Zagato. 
In 1922 the Diatto race team, using series 
production cars, reconfirmed its technological 
superiority by winning international races with 
its famous drivers: 



Domenico Gamboni, at the Circuito dell’Italia Centrale with a 
Diatto 3 litre and the Criterium di Roma (a race which Diatto 
won three times) with a Diatto 2 litre, at which the cars 
outstanding qualities on the uphill set the record average 
speed of 75.285 kph along the 15 km hill-climb course, with 
a total height difference of 450 m; 
Guido Meregalli, with a 
Diatto 20 S at the 
Parma Poggio di 
Berceto (uphill race 
which Diatto won five 
times) and the Circuito 
del Lago di Garda 
(three wins) with a 
Diatto 20, equipped 
only with rear brakes – 
a win which included 
the fastest lap, the 13th 
of 20 laps for a total of 
247.2 km, at an 

average speed of 82.614 kph;  
Alfieri Maserati, who started his victories in the Diatto livery at 
the Grand Prix of Italy, at the Monza circuit with a Diatto 3 
litre, also notching up the fastest lap at an average speed of 
140.734 kph.  

 
The following year, in 1923, at the wheel of a 
Diatto special 4.5 litre car, Maserati was again 
the winner of the Susa – Moncenisio uphill 
races (Diatto’s fifth win), setting a new record 
for the uphill time trial of 22.1 km with a climb 
of 1430 m, at an average speed of 69.484 kph, 
and Aosta – Gran San Bernardo, 30.5 km with 
a climb of 1880 m (another race which Diatto 
won five times).  
Count Gastone Brilli Peri, the Diatto race team 
ace, won the Coppa delle Colline Pistoiesi with 
his Diatto 20 S (a title which Diatto won five  

 
times) and at the 14th Targa Florio, where Diatto won four times, the Sicilian driver Modo gained a 
surprise victory in the 2000 cc category with a Diatto 20. Overall, 
Diatto was the leader in uphill races due to the light weight of its 

cars combined with 
their high torque - 100 
kph at only 2700 rpm - 
as well as the torsion 
rigidity of the 
sophisticated chassis 
design with its 
specially calibrated 
leaf springs, adding to 
the outstanding 
handling and road 
holding (the braking 
systems, gearboxes 
and carburettors were 
all Diatto patents). 



 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1920 – Diatto 25 HP (from The Auto motor journal)  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

1920 – 1921   
Diatto 25 HP (fromThe Auto motor journal) 
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In 1924 (a time when electronically aided precision 
production was in the far future) the 2 litre Diatto 4C 
series production cars featured gasketless head 
blocks attesting to the unbeatable precision of their 
manufacture. The sports season opened with 
international wins: in Sweden, track races and hill 
climbs at Stockholm,  in Spain, at the Corsa della 
Rebassada and also in the Barcellona Grand Prix, 
redeeming the 4th place taken the previous year.  

 
Other numerous successes followed, for 
example: 
- well-known Milanese carriage works Cesare 
Schieppati, won the rigorous Coppa delle Alpi 
(five stages along the Alps for a total of 2830 
km), at the wheel of a Diatto 20 S, a title that 
Diatto also won the following year;  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
- Tazio Nuvolari won at  the Circuito di Mantova in the 3 
litre category;  
- Maserati, at the Terni-
Passo della Somma with 
a Diatto 20 S, while he 
just missed winning the 
Targa Florio, coming in 

third place. 
1925 was the first year of Diatto’s sporting maturity.  
There were successes in France at Limonest (Diatto won it twice) 
and in Switzerland, at the Geneva Race Meeting.  
Marquis Diego de Sterlich, at the wheel of his 20S, swept aside the 
competition at Terni – Passo della Somma and also took first place 
at Sorrento – Sant’Agata and Coppa di Natale.  
Schieppati, with his trusty Diatto 20 S, the hero of his fans from 
Lombardy, took first place at the Coppa del Rè, at the Monza 

autodrome, 
where  
 
Diatto also won the Coppa Fiera di Milano, 
an international speed trial, with a fuel limit 
of 18 litres. The Mugello was also won 
three times by Diatto. 
In 1926, Diatto achieved acclaim from the 
world press;  
“The Diatto 30 is the fastest Italian 2 litre, 
series production car: a First from Italy, the 
masters of the lightweight automobile”.  
This technological feat was the outcome of 
its many years of racing experience, which 
annihilated the performance of the 
competition. 



 The “Diatto thoroughbreds” also made their mark at the 
major international tracks, at the Monza autodrome, at the 
Gran Premio d’Europa in Switzerland, at the Essex 6 Hour 
Race in England, in uphill time trials, from the Coppa della 
Perugina to the Circuito di La Spezia, from the Bologna – 
Raticosa to the Cuneo Colle della Maddalena, at the 
Coppa d’oro di Sicilia,  in speed and duration trials, in 
Tunisia and Libya at 
the Tunis – Tripoli 
Rally and in 
Switzerland at the 
flying kilometre at 
Geneva, as well as 
standing out for the 
style, which set a 
new trend:  
 
 

“The classic design of the straight Diatto radiator, its lowered 
chassis, with elegant bodywork for low, streamlined cars, 
have set the bar for the competition. 
Work on designing and building lightweight sports cars, with 
“supreme mechanics and styling”, with displacements from 
2000 to 6000 cc, 4, 6, and 8 cylinder engines with 
compressor, 4 valves per cylinder and aluminium pistons, 
produced by the company’s own foundries, was intense and 
unremitting up to the start of the Thirties. 

In 1932, following insurmountable financial difficulties 
caused by the failure of the Musso brothers’ textile works, 
who were important shareholders, as well as the final 
complete failure of payment for the war material supplies to 
the Italian Kingdom (Diatto had even moved its 
headquarters to Rome to get paid by the government, but 
this decision proved to be useless), the company changed 
ownership.  

  
       1928 -  

Diatto 30 S - 
Garavini   

 
Production was 
converted to motor-
driven compressors 
and power 
generators, while 
spares for Diatto 

cars continued to be manufactured up to 1955. 
Diatto, with its extraordinary sporting tradition and elegant styling, historically linked to Bugatti and 
Maserati, has left an indelible mark in the history of car manufacturing and racing worldwide (see 
the website for the original documents).        

 1923 -  Diatto 30 - Bertone 
 1921 - Diatto 25 4DS Spider Zagato  
 

 
 
  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1923 – The Auto Motor Journal. 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 


